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Myhre, Mark AG:EX

From: Steve Riess 
Sent: Thursday, February 7, 2019 3:29 PM
To: Myhre, Mark AG:EX
Subject: Re: A Question of Identity

If it helps I would be willing to do a DNA test to clear up any outstanding doubts or questions. 

Steve Riess 

 

 

On 2/7/2019 5:32 PM, Myhre, Mark AG:EX wrote: 

Much obliged, Mr. Riess. 
  
Mark 
  

From: Steve Riess 
Sent: Thursday, February 7, 2019 12:51 PM 
To: Myhre, Mark AG:EX 
Subject: Re: A Question of Identity 
  

Dear Mark Myhre, 

As per our telephone conversation earlier today the person in the picture below is my son Ricky 
Steve Riess born November 24 / 1973 at the Sudbury General Hospital here in Sudbury Ontario 
Canada. 

If there is anything further I can assist you with don't hesitate to ask. 

Steve Riess 

  

  

On 2/7/2019 2:28 PM, Myhre, Mark AG:EX wrote: 

Dear Mr. Reiss, 
  
I understand you may be acquainted with the person in the picture below. Can you tell 
me if you know the person pictured, and if so, who he is, a little bit about him and how 
you know this is him? Thank you. 
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Mark Myhre 
  
Crown Counsel 
BC Prosecution Service 
Ministry of Attorney General 
222 Main St., Vancouver 
Phone: (604) 660‐4363 
  

 
  
This communication (both the message and any attachments) is confidential and protected by 
solicitor‐client, litigation, or prosecutorial discretion privilege. It is only for the use of the 
intended recipient. Its contents must not be released to, or used by, anyone else without my 
express permission. If you have received this communication in error, please delete or destroy 
the message and any attachments immediately, and notify me by telephone or email. 
  




